
 
 
 
 
 

 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: Mid-Valley Special Education Cooperative Executive Advisory Board 
 
FROM:  Lisa Palese, Executive Director, Matt McDonald, CSBO  
 
DATE: February 5, 2025 
 
RE: Room Usage  
 
This memorandum shares information about room usage. The following chart details the room usage planned in each 

district for the 2025-26 school year. Our first step is to confirm that these spaces are still available for the new school year.  

As we begin to move forward with enrollment projections, we do anticipate that we will need to open 1-2 additional New 

Pathways classrooms.  Ideally, these classrooms would be in Kaneland and Central so that our students could remain in or 

close to their home districts.  However, we are open to any building that would welcome our students.  We are not yet 

ready to confirm the need for additional space, but knowing the space availability would impact that decision.  

 

Batavia 101 (ABLE) 

School  Total 
Classrooms  

OT/PT Space  Related Services Office 
Space  

Total Spaces Utilized by 
Mid-Valley  

Batavia High School  1 N/A N/A  1 

Central 301 (New Pathways/ELS) 

Prairie View  2 Shared Space  N/A 2 

Central Middle School  2 Shared Space  N/A 2 

Central High School  2 1 N/A 3 

Kaneland 302 (New Pathways/ELS/ABLE) 

McDole  1  1 1 3 

John Stewart  3 1 1 5 

Storage Unit  1 N/A N/A 1 

Geneva 304 (New Pathways) 

Fabyan Elementary 2  1 1 4 

Geneva Middle School  2 1 1 4 

Geneva High School  2 1 N/A 3 

 


